
From: 	 Welch, Ron 
To: 	 Burton, Faith; Agrast, Mark D.; Appelbaum, Judy; Wade, Jill C; Parmiter, Robert B 
Sent: 	 10/5/2009 11:47:59 AM 
Subject: 	 I just spoke to Charlotte -- 

Raised with her the Grassley QFRs, the Glavin QFRs and the DEA witness at the 10/15 hearing. She is working on all. On the 
QFRs, I got the sense that the DAG himself has instructed her to take a fresh look at some of the issues she has raised with us, 
and that he is personally reviewing the answers. 
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